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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

KEY LARGO GROUP, INC., f/k/a 
OCEAN REEF CLUB, INC., 
a not for profit corporation, and f/k/a 
OCEAN REEF CLUB, INC., 
a for profit a corporation, 

Defendant. 
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This is a class action suit under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as 

amended (the "ADEA''), to correct unlawful employment practices on the basis of age and to 

provide appropriate relief to Carol Bolton, Linda Pou, Glenda Register and other similarly situated 

individuals. As alleged with greater particularity below in paragraphs 7 to 11 below, the Equal 

Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission"), alleges that the Key Largo Group, Inc., 

f/k/a as the Ocean Reef Club, Inc., a not for profit corporation, and f/k/a Ocean Reef Club, Inc., a 

for profit corporation (the Defendant), violated the ADEA when they discharged Carol Bolton, then 

age 47, Linda Pou, then age 46, Glenda Register, then age 46, and discharged, constructively 

discharged and/or laid off other similarly situated individuals from their employment on the basis 
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of their respective ages and replaced them with younger individuals to fill the vacated positions. 

Additionally, the Commission alleges that the Defendants violated Section 7(a) ofthe ADEA, by 

failing to keep necessary records in accordance with the Act. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. Jurisdiction ofthis Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 451, 1331, 1337, 1343 

and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section 7(b) of the Age Discrimination 

in Employment Act of 1967, as amended, 29 U.S. C. § 626(b) (the "ADEA") which incorporates by 

reference Section 16(c) of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 (the "FLSA"), as amended, 29 

U.S.C. 216 (c). 

2. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were committed within the 

jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida, Miami Division. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission"), is 

the agency of the United States of America charged with the administration, interpretation and 

enforcement of the ADEA and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 7(b) of the 

ADEA, 29 U.S.C. § 626(b), as amended by Section 2 ofReorganization Plan No. 1 of 1978, 92 Stat. 

3781, and by Public Law 98-532 (1984), 98 Stat. 2705. 

4. At all relevant times, the Defendant, Key Largo Group, Inc. f/k/a Ocean Reef Club, 

Inc., a not for profit corporation and f/k/al Ocean Reef Club, Inc., a for profit corporation (the 

"Employer"), has continuously been doing business in the State of Florida and in the City of Key 

Largo, and has continuously had at ieasi 20 empioyees. 

5. At all relevant times, the Defendant Employer has continuously been an employer 
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engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Sections 11 (b), (g) and (h) of the 

ADEA, 29 U.S.C. §§ 630(b), (g) and (h). 

CONCILIATION 

6. Prior to the institution of this lawsuit, the Commission's representatives attempted 

to eliminate the unlawful employment practices alleged below and to effect voluntary compliance 

with the ADEA through informal methods of conciliation, conferences and persuasion within the 

meaning of Section 7(b) ofthe ADEA, 29 U.S.C. § 626(b). 

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

7. Since at least November 1991, the Defendant Employer has engaged in unlawful 

employment practices at their Key Largo, Florida, facility in violation of Section 4 (a) of the ADEA, 

29 U.S.C. Section 623 (a) by terminating, constructively discharging and/or laying off individuals 

because of their age. 

8. (a) On or about November 1991, Carol Bolton was discharged from the position 

of Secretary/Receptionist, by the Defendant Employer because of her age, then 47. 

(b) On or about May 20, 1992, Linda Pou was discharged from the position of 

Commissary Manager, by the Defendant Employer because of her age, then 46. 

(c) On or about April 15, 1992, Glenda Register was discharged from the 

position ofDirector ofHuman Resources, by the Defendant Employer because of her 

age, then 46. 

(d) Since at least November, 1991, Defendant has engaged in terminating, 
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constructively discharging and/or laying off other similarly situated individuals 

because of their age. 

9. Since at least November, 1991, the Defendant has failed to maintain copies of all of 

the personnel files of their employees and other relevant documents to this action as required 

pursuant to Section 7(a) of the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as amended, 29 

U.S.C. Section 626(a), by failing to make and preserve records required by the Commission 

necessary to the Commission's administration of the ADEA. 

10. The effect of the practices complained of in paragraphs 7 to 9 above, has been to 

deprive Carol Bolton, Linda Pou, Glenda Register and other similarly situated individuals who were 

terminated, constructively discharged and/or laid off because of their age, including all of the 

individuals named on Exhibit A attached hereto, of equal employment opportunities and otherwise 

adversely affect their status as employees because of their age. 

11. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraphs 7-10 above were 

and are willful within the meaning of Section 7(b) ofthe ADEA, 29 U.S.C. § 626(b). 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court: 

A Grant a permanent injunction enjoining the Defendant Employer, their officers, 

successors, assigns and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging 

in policies and/or practices to terminate, constructively discharge and/or lay off individuals 

because they are 40 years of age and older, or engaging in any other employment pradi~.:es 

which discriminate on the basis of age against individuals 40 years of age and older. 
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B. Order the Defendant Employer to institute and carry out policies, practices and 

programs which provide equal employment opportunities for individuals who are at least 40 

years of age, and which eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices. 

C. Grant a judgment requiring the Defendant Employer to pay appropriate back wages 

m an amount to be determined at trial and an equal sum as liquidated damages, and 

prejudgement interest to individuals whose wages are being unlawfully withheld as a result 

of the acts complained of above, including but not limited to, the termination, constructive 

discharge and/or lay offs of Carol Bolton, Linda Pou, Glenda Register and those individuals 

named on Exhibit A, attached hereto. 

D. Order the Defendant Employer to make whole all individuals adversely affected by 

the unlawful practices described above, by providing the affirmative relief necessary to 

eradicate the effects of its unlawful practices, including but not limited to, reinstatement 

and/or front pay to the individuals listed on Exhibit A. 

E. Order the Defendant Employer to make and preserve records required by the 

Commission pursuant to Section 7(a) ofthe ADEA, 29 U.S.C.Section 626(a). 

F. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public 

interest. 

G. Award the Commission its costs ofthis action. 

JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

The Commission requests a jury trial on ali questions of fact raised by its complaint. 
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Respectfully Submitted, 

C. GREGORY STEWART 
General Counsel 

J. RAY TERRY 
Deputy General Counsel 

EVEG. LOWE 
Acting Regional Attorney 

'~ /) 
~~~~/~ad;) 
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PAMELA PRIDE-CHAVIES 
Senior Trial Attorney 
Florida Bar No. 497010 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION 
MIAMI DISTRICT OFFICE 
One Biscayne Tower 
2 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Suite 2700 
Miami, FL. 33131 
(305) 530-6002 
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Barbara Epperson 
Paul Bergeron 
Diana McPherson 
Daryl Knapp 
Leo Reymers 
Ana Williams 
Roberta Richcreek 
Kathy Kendall 
Rene Rodriguez 
George Henderson 
Judi Callahan 
Ervin Neitzel 
Pearlie Curry 
Frank Telerico 
Carol Bolton 
Linda Pou 
Glenda Register 

EXHIBIT A 
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The JS-44 civil co~er sheet Jnd the mformauon conu,ned htrttn neither rep IKe nor .supplemenl the filing 1nd service og• ·11ther papir0<16Y6'92 by loc11 rules of court. Th•s form, approved by the Jud.cial Conference of the Un1t~d Sut~ Jn Septtmber 1974. '' required for t _ o Cf'Ajf to e r if docket sheet. {SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.) 

I (a) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS 
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION KEY LA.RCO GRJ~~-Kr_, fA~ ~TT." .. 

CJCR.AN REEF CL~J.~, _., .It" ~1: corp. , 
OC&'\N REEF CLUB, INC. , a not for profit corp. 

MAGISTRATE JUDGE 
~ITUNAC 

(b) COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED PLAINTIFF-----­
J,(.IA}EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) 

A- i4cAJ;tvE ( CJ'7CVIOCl12 f;n~t' /,;7v.~~ 
COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED DEFENDANT Monr02 

(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY) 
NOTE; IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES. USE THE LOCATION OF THE 

TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED 

B 

B 

B 

(c) ATTORI{EYS {fiR~ _NAMF;..hADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER) Pame.La Prld2-C .. avE~S .S, Ev2 G. LOW2 
One Biscayne Tower! Suite 2700 
T~o ~o. Biscayne B v~~OS\ SJO-F002 M1am1 FL 33131 '..) · · )c -

(d) CIRCL~ COUNTY WHERE ACTION AROSE: 
DADE,(MONRO~BROWARD, PALM BEACH, MARTIN, 
II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (PlACE AN .: IN ONE BOX ONLY} 

Xl 1 U.S. Government 
Plaintiff 

0 2 U.S. Government 
Defendant 

0 3 Federal Question 
(U.S. Government Not a Party) 

0 4 Diversity 
(Indicate Citizenship of 

Parttes in hem Ill) 

ATTORNEYS (IF KNOWN) 

ST. LUCIE, INDIAN RIVER, OKEECHOBEE, HIGHLANDS 
Ill. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (1'\ACE Nix IN ONE BOX 

(For Diversity Cases Only) 

PTF OEF 
Citizen of This State 0 1 0 1 

Citizen of Another State 0 2 0 2 

Citizen or Subject of a 0 3 0 3 
Foreign Country 

FOR P\AJNTIFr AHO ONE BOX FOR DEFENDANT) 

Incorporated 01' Principal Place 
of Business In This State 

Incorporated and Principal Place 
of Business In Another Stata 

Foreign Nation 

PTF DEF 

04 04 

05 05 

OS 011 

IV. CAUSE OF ACTION (CITE THE us CMI.STATVTE UNDER WHICH YOUAA£ fiUNGANOWRHEABRIEFSTATEMENTOFCAUSE. 

00 NOT crre JUAISOICTIONAl. srAnm:s uNLess OIVERSIT"t) This is a cla~33 ac"':ion suit, 1m~2r_ th::: Age Discriminat~o in 
EinplQvtn2nt Act 9f 196 7 . as amended ( AD~A) , to. correct un.Law:cul_ ~l~yrrent pract::;_ce?, . and ~o provlae appropr1.ate reJ_I.ef to Carol BoLton, L::;_nda Pou, Gl-=nda R2g1.s~er and other SJ..nularl.f 

IVa. 5 days estimated (for both sides) to try entire case. situated individuals. 
v. NATURE OF SUIT (PLACE AN X IN ONE BOX ONLY) 

A CONTRACT A TORTS B FORFEITURE /PENAlTY A BANKRUPTCY A OTHtR STATUTES 
0110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY Q 610 Agriculture 

0 422 Appeal 0400 s.. 0120 Manne 0 31 0 AoJ>ione 0 362 Personal Injury-
0 620 01her FOOd & Drug 

28 usc 158 ~ment 0 130 M~ter Act 0 315 Airplane Producl Med Malpradlee 
0 625 Drug Relalod Seirure of 

0 423 Wllhdt- 0410MIItruol 0 140 Negottable lns!rumenl l..ial>otly 0 365 Personal lnjufy-
Property 21 usc 881 

28 usc 157 0 430 Banks lnd BoniOng 0 320 -. Ubel & 0 630 Uquor Laws B 0 450 Commerce/ICC Rateoter 
0 150 Recovery of O..erpaymenl Produclliabllily 0 640 R.R & True!< PROPERTY RIGKTS & Enforcement of Sloncler 0 368 "-lOS Pensonot A 0 460 Depoou-Judgmenr 0 330 Federal Employers· 1'1U'Y P'O<b:l 

0 650 AirWne Regs 
0 120 Ccpytigtlla 0470Racl<et--and 0 660 Occupat.,.,.r 0 151 Modocoro Act ~ly Uol>oily _0_ SaferytHealth 0830 PotonC Can4>l OrganizatiOnS 0 152 Recovery of Delauhed 0 340 Manne 

0 81 0 s.Jecuve Serw:e Student Loans 0 34 5 Manne Product PERSONAL PROPEr.TY 690 01her 0 840 Tr-matk 
0 850 Secumes/Commodil>es/ (Exd. Veterans) U.billy 0 370 Oll>er F•aud A LABOR _B_ SOCIAL SECURITY Excl\ange 0 153 Recovery of O..ecpaymenl 0 350 Motor Vol1lde B 0 371 1iv1l1 in Lending 

0 71 0 Fa~r Labat Slandatdo 0 861 HIA (139511) 0 875 c:uoror- Clldenge of Veleran·s Benefits 0355Molo<Yol'olcle 0 380 Olho< Personal 
0 862 Iliad< Lung {923) 12 usc 3410 0 160 Sloct<holder"S" Suits Product IAtloily Prcpeny Damage Act 

0 891 A9>Cullurol Adt 0 190 Oilier Conlrld 0 360 Oilier P«1ona1 0 385 Properry c...._ BD no l..al>or/Mgrnl. 0 863 DIWC/DIWW ~405(g)) 
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